WRAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

(8)

The Minutes of the Meeting of Wrawby Parish Council held in the Village Hall on Tuesday 11th September 2018.

PRESENT: Messrs I R Smith, R G Green, Mrs L Tandon, Mrs K Rothery, Mrs P Bosanquet, Mr J Dibdin, Mr M Hebblewhite and Mr W T Richardson. Also present were North Lincs Cllr N Sherwood and 2 members of the public.

<u>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</u> - Apologies for absence were received from Mr M Reddish(work commitments and Mrs K May (family commitments). Apologies were also received via Cllr N Sherwood for Cllr Carl Sherwood (holiday) and Cllr Rob Waltham (attending a meeting in London).

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

Mrs K Rothery declared an interest in the planning application for Elsham House.

MINUTES: - The Minutes of the Meeting held on 3rd July 2018 having been circulated, were approved for adoption.

MATTERS ARISING: -

Mrs Rothery advised that a plaque confirming N Lincs Council's In Bloom had been presented at a recent ceremony. Mrs Rothery brought the plaque to the meeting and it will be placed on the Village Hall wall.

PLANNING MATTERS/APPLICATIONS

Details re applications etc. had been circulated to members and there were no matters to be discussed at the meeting.

Mr N Sherwood left the room at this point. Council then discussed the fresh application for the demolishing and re-building of the property Park Lea Barton Road Wrawby. The Chairman advised council that the new proposal differs from the previous one quite significantly and that the reasons for refusal of the previous plans have been addressed. After lengthy discussion, Council felt that out of courtesy, all the people who had lobbied Council on the matter previously, should be consulted and everyone's opinion on the new application sought. The Clerk will attend.

After concluding discussions on the Park Lea application, Mr Sherwood returned to the room.

CORRESPONDENCE: -

An e-mail had been received from Mr Philip Bradley regarding a recent planning application covering the proposed removal of a TPO tree. The Clerk was instructed to reply to Mr Bradley confirming that the application had been correctly considered and Nth Lincs planners advised accordingly.

Events have rather overtaken this matter however with the advice today that the application has been refused.

DONATION REQUESTS - None

PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS:

Retrospective approval confirmed for items as follows:-	
Fertiliser	3.50
Plants	310.00
Internal Auditor	395.00
Payments now due:	
Clerks Salary (2 months)	469.16
" expenses "	41.66
Groundsman ("")	120.00
CPRE Subscription	36.00

VILLAGE HALL

Having been given permission to speak by the Chairman, Mrs Day confirmed that some minor problems with the recently installed floor had come to light. The contractor has been made aware and is to return in October to look at putting the problems (some peeling etc.) right.

A quotation of $\pounds 550 + vat$ has been received for re-lining the bays on the Village Hall car park. This will go ahead.

With regard to the replacement ceiling and light project, the Chairman said he had been in touch with Singleton Birch to ascertain whether they can provide grant assistance. Singleton Birch has told the Chairman how to proceed and further progress with this will be advised in due course. If no such grant monies are available, then it may be that a Public Works Loan Board loan will be applied for to complete the work.

ACTUAL/BUDGET LIST

The Clerk presented the update expenditure details which showed councillors that everything was on, or better than budgetted.

FIRE DOORS

The Chairman had joined members of the Village Hall team and looked again at the fire doors in the Village Hall. Initially it was thought that repairing the doors would suffice but it became clear that the existing doors were not weatherproof so new wooden doors would be installed. A quote from local joiner Mr Willey was obtained for this work sometime ago and Mr Willey was to be instructed to proceed with the work. The Clerk produced a cash flow projection which showed that both this and the re-lining of the car park could be afforded.

VILLAGE HALL CEILING - dealt with above

POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER'S LETTER 7th August

The request from the PCC to address Council at a future meeting was discussed but Council resolved not to receive the address.

DEFIBRILLATOR

At a previous meeting, N. Lincs Cllr Waltham indicated that the cost and possible supply of a second village defibrillator for placing on the Village Hall outer wall was to be looked into. N Lincs Cllr Sherwood will follow up.

BEST KEPT VILLAGE RESULTS

The results were discussed briefly and were once again considered highly satisfactory.

N LINCS COUNCILLORS

Nothing significant to report.

MATTERS FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION

- (a) Council has received a request from Brigg Rotary to purchase (£10 for 100) crocus corms, the funds to support their project to eradicate Polio world wide. Cllr Richardson volunteered to plant the corms and Council is to purchase 1000 such corms. The Clerk will attend
- (b) Mrs Rothery feels that it would be advantageous if specific teams could be established to look after specific flower beds after the Council has bought the plants. The possibility of school children being involved was mentioned. This matter may be followed up next Spring.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting was set for Tuesday 6th November 2018 @ 7.30 pm in the Village Hall.

The Chairman closed the meeting at 8.40 pm.